lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 14, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Heiltsuk Nation Confirms COVID-19 Cases in Bella Bella; Calls on Ministry of Health

to Provide Overdue Information Sharing and Resources

Thanks Sarah

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

On Sep 14, 2020, at 12:42 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI on this

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Moore, Allie GCPE:EX" <Allie.Moore@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 14, 2020 at 11:21:35 AM PDT

To: "Filmer, Cam A IRR:EX" <Cam.Filmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Jordan, Ryan J IRR:EX"
<Ryan.J).Jordan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>, "Venn, Tania GCPE:EX" <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Heiltsuk Nation Confirms COVID-19 Cases in Bella Bella; Calls on Ministry of Health to Provide
Overdue Information Sharing and Resources

Morning Cam & Ryan,

FYl on the below, | haven’t seen it on social media yet but it was posted to Heiltsuk Nation’s website
today.
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Heiltsuk Nation Confirms COVID-19 Cases in Bella Bella; Calls on Ministry of Health to Provide
Overdue Information Sharing and Resources

Copyright

http://www.heiltsuknation.ca/heiltsuk-nation-confirms-covid-19-cases-in-bella-bella-calls-on-ministry-
of-health-to-provide-overdue-information-sharing-and-resources/

Allie Moore

Public Affairs Officer | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.419.8936 | Mobile: 250.208.3479 | Email: allie.moore@gov.bc.ca
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 10, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Sauer, Darwin

Subject: Accepted: MEM/BCH Communications Update
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Thanks - adding Sheena from PO.

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

September 9, 2020 10:52 AM

Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Evans, Donna GCPE:EX; Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Re: YVR Announcement

image002.png; ATT00001.htm; News Release_YVR Adapts Capital Construction Program
to Reprioritize Resources_0909.pdf; ATT00002.htm

On Sep 9, 2020, at 10:49 AM, Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYl

From: Trevor Boudreau <Trevor_Boudreau@yvr.ca>
Sent: September 9, 2020 10:47 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: YVR Announcement

EXTERNAL / O

Don,

| wanted to let you know that YVR will be making an announcement later this morning that we are
terminating one of our large infrastructure projects. Attached is the embargoed news release for your
information. It will go out at noon. Please feel free to share with your GCPE colleagues as you see fit.

| have flagged it with the Premier’s Office and will be speaking with Sheena McConnel early in the
afternoon. In the meantime, let me know if you have any question or need further information.

Thank you,
Trevor.

Trevor Boudreau (he/him/his)
Sr. Advisor, Government Relations
Vancouver Airport Authority

MOBILE: 778.991.7412 | www.yvr.ca/TAKEcare
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 9, 2020 10:07 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Transport Canada - reimplementation of the closed deck restriction for BC Ferries
L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX" <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 9, 2020 at 9:59:44 AM PDT

To: "Crebo, David GCPE:EX" <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>, "Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX"
<Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX" <Chandler.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX" <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Transport Canada - reimplementation of the closed deck restriction for BC Ferries

In case you haven’t heard...

From: Bates, Stan EMBC:EX <Stan.Bates@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 9, 2020 9:02 AM

To: Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>; Forge, Kathryn EMBC:EX
<Kathryn.Forge@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>; Williams, Susan
GCPE:EX <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>;
Gostelow, Tara GCPE:EX <Tara.Gostelow@gov.bc.ca>; Peterson, Dave EMBC:EX
<Dave.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX <Madeline.Maley@gov.bc.ca>; Lewis,
Cameron F EMBC:EX <Cameron.Lewis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Transport Canada - reimplementation of the closed deck restriction for BC Ferries

| was advised by BC Ferries this morning that Transport Canada is lifting the waiver that permitted
passengers to remain in their vehicles in the enclosed lower car decks. As of September 30",
passengers will have to once again make their way to the main passenger decks during transit. BC
Ferries will be making an announcement on this change today and they anticipate significant public
backlash.

BC Ferries wanted to retain the waiver and made appeals to the Minister of Transport at the federal
level but were unsuccessful.
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| provided a heads up to Lori and understand that this is already known within government but was
previously unknown to me and wanted to make sure you are all aware as we receive media inquiries.

Stan

Stan Bates | Executive Director, Regional Operations

Emergency Management BC
Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 250-952-4895 Cell: 778-676-2063 Fax: 250-952-4872
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 8, 2020 10:37 AM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: GCPE FOI Meeting - September 8

Thanks Justin. Great.

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

On Sep 8, 2020, at 10:09 AM, GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFQOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning,

| hope you all had a great weekend, please find attached the deck | will be reviewing during today’s
meeting.

There are a few slides that have been left out for the purpose of discussion today. If you have any other
questions before the meeting, do not hesitate in reaching out!

Thank you,

<GCPE FOI MEETING - September 8.pptx>
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 8, 2020 10:37 AM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder - FOI Consultation -MOE-2020-03805 Due: ASAP

Thanks - nothing further

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

On Sep 8, 2020, at 9:55 AM, GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<GCP_Consult_for_MOE-2020-03805.pdf>
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 5, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Brandt, Alissa GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don
GCPE:EX; Hudson, Kimberley GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Tahltan local update! Heads up.

Thanks for the heads up Sarah.

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

On Sep 5, 2020, at 12:09 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — just sharing this from our regional manager in Skeena...

Just heard this morning that Tahltan have purchased ten more gates | believe yesterday.
s.13

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

10
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lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

From: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Sent: September 2, 2020 10:51 AM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Call request for Tuesday

I’'m good for either - thanks

L. ILIFFE

/'EYE-LIFF/

On Sep 2, 2020, at 10:45 AM, Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Either one works for me.

Thanks

From: McCann, Meghan EMPR:EX <Meghan.McCann@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: September 2, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call request for Tuesday

Hi Don and Liam,
Fazil is hoping for 30 mins Tuesday re: update. Would 9 or 12:30 work? Thanks,

Meghan McCann

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Fazil Mihlar

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Direct: 250 952-0504

11
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